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Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
# Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
Paving Fund (PAV)
| Primary Sponsor: Councilwoman Jessica Green D1 |

[ Amount: $22,286.52 Date: 5/26/2021 |

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):
Funds are to be used to repair or replacement of dangerous sidewalk on the south side of the 3500
Block of Algonquin Parkway from 35th Street to Belquin Rd.
Sidewalk repair/replacement in the 3500 Block of Algonquin parkway  $ 22,286.52
Map Account # 8672-10-8106-048201-822702

City Agency: Metro Public Works & Assets

Contact Person: Craig Allen

Agency Phone: 502 574 6159

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have
determined the funds will be used for a public purpose and have the attached
documentation from the receiving department concerning the project/expenditure.

1 $22,286.52 May 26, 2021
District # Councjl]Member Signature Amount Date
Approved by:
Appropriations Committec Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:
Request Amount: Amended Amount:
Reference # _ MAP061621PWO01 To OMB:
Budget Revision #:
Account #:
To Project Manager: Completion Date:
Actual Cost: Funds Returned:
Revised May 2016
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Department/Project:

Public Works / 3200 Block of Algonquin Parkway sidewalks

Additional Signatures

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds will
be used for a public purpose.

Council Member Signature and Amount
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~ NDF,CIF, MAP OR PAV INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST =~

- Interagency Name: Metro Public Works & Assets

. Program/Project Name: 3500 Block of Algonquin Parkway sidewalks

, Yes/No/NA
Request Form: Is the Request Signed by all Council Member(s) R
- Appropriating Funding? Yes

i;'R'equ‘ést Form: If matching funds arc to be used, arc they disclosed with

- account numbers in the request form description? NA

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of .

 the request exclude the matching fund amount? -~ NA

: Requést Form: If other funds are to be used for this projéct,kare they

- disclosed with account numbers in the request form description? Yes

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville
- own/will own the real estate, building or equipment? If not, the NA
- funding source is probably NDF.

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful
. life of more than one year? If not, the funding source is probably NDF. NA

_Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than
- $5,000? If so, an ordinance is required. NA
Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center?
- If so, is the amount given for the fiscal year $25,000 or less? NA

Supporting Documentation: Does the attachment include a valid

| estimate and description of cost? Yes

Submitted by: MN@&W 26, 208

Revised May 2016




Weathers, Charles

From: Allen, Craig L

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 11:40 AM

To: Weathers, Charles

Subject: RE: Accepting funds for the Algonquin Parkway sidewalks

Yes, Public Works will accept these funds for the sidewalk repairs.

Thanks,

Craig Allen, PE

Engineer i

Louisville Metro Public Works & Assets
craig.allen@louisvilleky.gov

(502) 574 6159

From: Weathers, Charles <Charles.Weathers@Iouisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 11:38 AM

To: Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Allen, Craig L <Craig.Allen@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: Accepting funds for the Algonquin Parkway sidewalks

Morning can you send me a email accepting the funds from D1 for the above project .



Weathers, Charles
o S O S e ]

From: Allen, Craig L

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 4:52 PM

To: Weathers, Charles

Subject: Sidewalk Repair Estimate for the 3500 Block of Algonquin Pkwy
Categories: Red Category

Charles,

| got your voice message. The cost to repair the sidewalks on the south side of the 3500 Block of Algonquin, including
the sidewalks crossing the asphalt driveway aprons is estimated at $22,286.52.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Craig Allen, PE

Engineer Ul

Louisville Metro Public Works & Assets
444 South 5% Street, 4™ Floor
Louisville KY 40202
craig.allen@louisvilleky.gov
{502)574-6159




Weathers, Charles

From: Allen, Craig L

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 12:04 PM

To: Weathers, Charles

Cc: Brown, Jeffrey E

Subject: 3500 Block of Algonquin Pkwy
Attachments: RE: Sidewalk 3500 Algonquin Parkway
Charles,

Since these sidewalks were reported in September 2018 they aren’t scheduled for repair until FY22 with the sidewalk
repair budget. However, if Councilwoman Green would like to fix these sidewalks sooner | got an estimate from
Precision Concrete Cutting for $3,393 to bevel the sidewalk trip hazards % inch to 2 inches high. After beveling | would
go back and repair the sidewalks that can’t be fixed by grinding, particularly the sidewalk involving the tree at the corner
of Algonquin Pky & Belquin Rd.

If this process sounds like something the Councilwoman would like to fund as opposed to waiting until next FY, let me
know and V'll go ahead and have the tree at Algonquin & Belquin inspected.

If | repair these sidewalks next year | may only bevel the sidewalks that are 1 inch to 2 inches high (rating of a 4 or 5)
which would leave quite few trip hazards that some people may be complaining about. But ! would still repair the
sidewalk at Algonquin & Belquin.

Either now or later the driveway issues referenced in the attached email would remain until an agreement can be made
with the property owners.

Thanks,

Craig Allen, PE

Engineer il

Louisville Metro Public Works & Assets
444 South 5" Street, 4" Floor
Louisville KY 40202
craig.alien@louisvilleky.gov
(502)574-6159




Weathers, Charles

From: Allen, Craig L

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 8:41 AM
To: Weathers, Charles

Cc: Brown, Jeffrey E

Subject: RE: Sidewalk 3500 Algonquin Parkway

Hello, Algonquin Parkway is a state road between Belquin Rd and 35™ St and so | can’t use the sidewalk repair budget on
Algonquin. But since Belquin is a Metro road and there is a 4 or 5 at the corner of Algonquin & Belquin I’'m checking with
Jeff Brown to see who's maintenance responsibility this would be.

Craig Allen, PE

Engineer I

Louisville Metro Public Works & Assets
craig.allen@louisvilleky.gov

(502) 574 6159

From: Weathers, Charles <Charles.Weathers@Ilouisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 9:53 AM

To: Allen, Craig L <Craig.Allen@louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: Sidewalk 3500 Algonquin Parkway

Morning , sometime ago | submitted the 3500 Block of Algonquin Parkway ( from Belquin Rd -S 35" St) if possible can |
get a update ,| am getting calis from the residents . Thanks C Weathers



Weathers, Charles

From: Brown, Jeffrey E

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 8:47 AM

To: Allen, Craig L; Weathers, Charles; Nolan, Mike C
Subject: RE: Sidewalk 3500 Algonquin Parkway

Foliow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Algonquin is also an Olmstead Parkway so be sure to keep them involved if the tree is going to be impacted.

Mike,
Do you want to run this one by Tom and Ben

Jeffrey Brown, PE

From: Allen, Craig L <Craig.Allen@]louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 8:41 AM

To: Weathers, Charles <Charles.Weathers@Ilouisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Sidewalk 3500 Algonquin Parkway



Hello, Algonquin Parkway is a state road between Belquin Rd and 35" St and so | can’t use the sidewalk repair budget on
Algonquin. But since Belquin is a Metro road and there is a 4 or 5 at the corner of Algonquin & Belquin I'm checking with
leff Brown to see who’s maintenance responsibility this would be.

Craig Allen, PE

Engineer Il

Louisville Metro Public Works & Assets
craig.alien@louisvilieky.gov

{502) 574 6159

From: Weathers, Charles <Charles.Weathers@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 9:53 AM

To: Allen, Craig L <Craig.Allen@]louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Sidewalk 3500 Algonquin Parkway

Morning , sometime ago | submitted the 3500 Block of Algonquin Parkway ( from Belquin Rd -S 35t St) if possible can |
get a update ,} am getting calls from the residents . Thanks C Weathers



Craig Allen, PE
Engineer i
Louisville Metro Public Works & Assets



craig.allen@louisvilleky.gov
{502) 574 6159

From: Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 6:56 PM

To: Weathers, Charles <Charles.Weathers@louisvilleky.gov>; Allen, Craig L <Craig.Allen@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Sidewalk 3500 Algonquin Parkway

Craig,
Are you working on this?

Jeffrey Brown, PE

From: Weathers, Charles <Charles.Weathers@louisvilieky.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 1:20 PM

To: Brown, Jeffrey E <jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Sidewalk 3500 Algonquin Parkway

Jeff, I have received a couple calls from residents in the 3500 Block of Algonquin Parkway asking about the sidewalks ?
are we making any head way and do we have any ideal when . Thanks C Weathers 502 468 5982

From: Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 8:47 AM

To: Allen, Craig L <Craig.Allen@louisvilleky.gov>; Weathers, Charles <Charles.Weathers@louisvilleky.gov>; Nolan, Mike C
<Mike.Nolan@Iouisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: Sidewalk 3500 Algonquin Parkway

Algonquin is also an Olmstead Parkway so be sure to keep them involved if the tree is going to be impacted.

Mike,
Do you want to run this one by Tom and Ben



Jeffrey Brown, PE

From: Allen, Craig L <Craig.Allen@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 8:41 AM

To: Weathers, Charles <Charles.Weathers@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Sidewalk 3500 Algonquin Parkway

Hello, Algonquin Parkway is a state road between Belquin Rd and 35" St and so | can’t use the sidewalk repair budget on
Algonquin. But since Belquin is a Metro road and there is a 4 or 5 at the corner of Algonquin & Belquin I’'m checking with
Jeff Brown to see who’s maintenance responsibility this would be.

Craig Allen, PE

Engineer lI

Louisville Metro Public Works & Assets
craig.allen@louisvilleky.gov

(502) 574 6159

From: Weathers, Charles <Charles. Weathers@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 9:53 AM

To: Allen, Craig L <Craig.Allen@{ouisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Sidewalk 3500 Algonquin Parkway

Morning , sometime ago | submitted the 3500 Block of Algonquin Parkway ( from Belquin Rd -S 35" St) if possible can |
get a update ,| am getting calls from the residents . Thanks C Weathers





